Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Audit and Standards Committee

Thursday 26 July 2018 on the rising of the Audit
and Standards Advisory Committee meeting
Boardrooms 7&8 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:

A Choudry (Chair) S Butt, Kabir, Long and Stephens
Mashari (Vice-Chair)

Kansagra Councillors:

Lo Kansagra and Maurice

Nerva

For further information contact: Nikolay Manov, Governance Officer
Tel: 020 8937 1348; Email: nikolay.manov@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting.

(¥recycle

for Brent




Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

(a) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit gain.

(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying
out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or
their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

() Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(g)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or
land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued
share capital.

**Personal Interests:
The business relates to or affects:
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and:
e To which you are appointed by the council;
¢ which exercises functions of a public nature;
¢ which is directed is to charitable purposes;
e whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a
political party of trade union).
(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as
a member in the municipal year;

or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or
financial position of:
e You yourself;
e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Item

Page
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Declarations of interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate.

Deputations (if any)

To hear any deputations received from members of the public in
accordance with Standing Order 67.

Statement of Accounts 2017/18 and External Auditor's Report 1-4
The Committee is asked to:

Review the report to those charged with Governance from KPMG and:
e consider the key issues and recommendations
e consider the corrected audit differences
e approve the statement of accounts
e approve the letter of representation to KPMG

The appendices to this report are to be published as a supplement.

Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.

e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for
members of the public.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

r ‘\: Audit and Standards Advisory

Committee
26 July 2018

n

Report from
Brent the Chief Finance Officer

Statement of Accounts 2017/18 and External Auditor’s
Report

Wards Affected: All

Key or Non-Key Decision: Key

Open or Part/Fully Exempt:
(If exempt, please highlight relevant paragraph Open
of Part 1, Schedule 12A of 1972 Local
Government Act)

Two:
No. of Appendices: e ISA 260 Report

o | etter of Representation
Background Papers: N/A

Conrad Hall

Chief Finance Officer
Email: conrad.hall@brent.gov.uk
Tel: 020 8937 6528

Contact Officer(s):
Name, Title, Contact Detail i
(Name, Title, Contact Details) Ben Ainsworth

Head of Finance
Email: Benjamin.ainsworth@brent.gov.uk
Tel: 020 8937 1731

1.0 Summary

1.1 The Audit and Standards Committee has responsibility for considering issues
raised by the external auditors as part of the process of approving the annual
statement of accounts. The basis for this consideration is the “report to those
charged with governance” also referred to as the ISA260 report. The Council’s
external auditors, KPMG, produce the report following completion of the audit
of accounts. The report is intended to identify any changes to the accounts,
unadjusted mis-statements or material weaknesses in controls identified during
the audit work. It also provides the findings from the value for money conclusion
for the year.

Page 1


mailto:conrad.hall@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Benjamin.ainsworth@brent.gov.uk

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

At the time of writing this report KPMG are in the process of completing the
audit of the 2017/18 accounts and their ISA260 report, reflecting the current
position, will follow and become Appendix 1 to this report. Based on the current
position KPMG intends to give unqualified opinions on the Council and Pension
Fund accounts and a clear value for money conclusion.

Representatives from KPMG will attend the meeting to provide an update on
the audit and respond to any matters raised by the Committee.

Recommendations
The Committee is asked to:

Review the report to those charged with Governance from KPMG and:
consider the key issues and recommendations

consider the corrected audit differences

approve the statement of accounts

approve the letter of representation to KPMG

Detail
Statement of Accounts

The draft statement of accounts for 2017/18 was published on the Council’s
website on the 31 May, as required by statutory regulation. This timescale is a
month earlier than last year and has required the Council to both shorten its
processes and make more use of estimation to produce the accounts on time.

The audit of the accounts commenced in June, and needs to be completed by
the 31 July. This reduces the time allowed for audit by a month compared to
2016/17, which has meant that in addition to producing the accounts in a shorter
timeframe they have to be produced with higher quality working papers as there
is less time to conclude any audit queries. In total, two months has been
removed from the overall timetable to prepare and audit the accounts.

The attached ISA260 report sets out the anticipated results of the audit with

the following key points being:

e Unqualified audit opinion

e Positive feedback on the accounts production and audit process

¢ the Authority has made proper arrangements to secure economy,
efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources

As a result of the audit a number of adjustments to the accounts have been
agreed by council officers and KPMG. These are shown in section three of the
auditor's report. The only material adjustment is as a result of missed
revaluation of additions and enhancements made to council dwellings.
Although these adjustments are significant in value they do not have any impact
on the council’s general fund or HRA position, or its future spending plans. As
a result of these adjustments the principal changes are that the value of the
council’'s assets has decreased and the value of the Council’s unusable

Page 2



3.5

3.6

3.7

4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

reserves has increased. There are smaller adjustments that have been agreed
to ensure that leases are treated correctly, that the pension fund estimates are
up to date, and that 14B assets have been transferred to 14B from the council.
As might be expected in the first year of an accelerated timetable to close the
accounts, there are a number of recommendations from KPMG for how the
process can be improved in future years. Officers will be putting these
recommendations into effect with a revised plan for closing the 2018/19
accounts.

Publication of Statement of Accounts

The Council is required to publish the 2017/18 accounts by 31 July 2018. Once
approved, the statement of accounts will be published on the Council’s website.

Once the audit has been completed a Letter of Representation needs to be
signed prior to KPMG issuing an audit opinion. A draft letter, setting out
confirmation from the Council regarding the financial statements and
information provided as part of the audit process, is attached as Appendix 2.
Financial Implications

There have been some adjustments to the Statement of Accounts during the
course of the audit. None of these have impacted on the medium term financial
position of the Council.

Legal Implications

No specific implications.

Equality Implications

No specific implications.

Consultation with Ward Members and Stakeholders

Not applicable.

Report sign off:

Conrad Hall
Chief Finance Officer

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Statement of Accounts 2017/18 and External Auditor's Report

